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From: Jackson, Aundrea

Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2011 9:57 AM

To: Williams, Felicia; McClenahan, Kristina

Subject: FW: 26 Account Review - Corrections Taken

Got a minute to review this at 10:30?

Aundrea Jackson

Manager, Customer Access Center
Puget Sound Energy

0: 425-424-8596

C: 425-417-6118

From: McCIenahan Krlstma

Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2011 9:47 AM

To: Jackson, Aundrea; Archuleta, Gilbert

Cc: Booker, Sarah

Subject: 26 Account Review - Correctnons Taken

Hi there,

I have attached the updated version explaining where we are at in the correction process. | am not sure if Action

Required is the correct name of this field any longer. Let me know if you have any questions.

‘hank you,

6/25/2012



Page 2 of 2

Kristina McClenahan
Supervisor Customer Services

Lo~
Customer Access Center =<
PUGET SOUND ENERGY in
425-424-6757 or 81-6757 é‘%
WWW.pse.com . .
NOTICE: This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any
unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply .
email and desfroy all copies of the original message. 2
h=
g
m.
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